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RE: T-Netix Internet Services, Inc Sa-n! Cancellation of C e p t  

and Withdrawal of Tariff 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

The original and three (3) copies of this letter is submitted on behalf of T-NETIX Internet 
Services, Inc. ("the Company") to advise the Commission that the Company is hereby requesting 
the immediate cancellation of its Certificate to operate as an interexchange telecommunications 
service company within the State of Florida and the withdrawal of its Tariff. 

T-NETIX Internet Services, Inc. received its Cerhficate to operate as an interexchange 
telecommunications service company in Docket No. 001490-TI, Order No. PSC-01-0014- 
PAA-TI and Consummating Order Number PSC-01-0247-CO-TI, effective January 26, 
2001. 

The Company has never operated in Florida and therefore there will be no customer impact 
associated with approval of this filing. In support of this request, the Company states the 
following: 

1. 
2. 
3. 

There are no Customers to notify regarding discontinuance of service. 
The Company did not collect deposits from its Customers. 
When the Order approving cancellation of the Certificate is issued, the Company will pay its 
2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

Please note that two aflliated companies, T-NETUr; Inc. and T-NETUT Telecommunications 
Services, Inc., are also certified in Florida. No change in the remdaton, status of these two 
comnanies is requested with this filing. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by rehuning, file-stamped, the extra copy of this cover 
letter in the self-addressed, stamped envelope enclosed for that purpose. Any questions regarding 
this filing may be directed to my attention at (407) 740-3004 or via email at morton@,tminc.com. 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 
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Kendall Hollon, T-NETK 
T-NETD( Intemet - FL - IXC 
FLi0301 
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9/4/2003 2 5 8  PM 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
Thursday, September 04,2003 244  PM 
Ruth Nettles 
Paula lsler 
RE: fiing received from T-Nix Internet Services, Inc. 

If they don't owe RAFs, you can open a docket. Confirm with Paula. 

----- Oriqinal Messaqe----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursdav. Seotember 04. 2003 2 : 3 8  PM 

j .  

To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: fiing received from T-Nix Internet Services, Inc. 
Importance: High 

Hey, Jackie. I would like to know if a docket can be opened to process cancellation 
request of IXC Registration f o r  company. I will place this in undocketed until I hear back 
from you. In letter they state, there are no customers to notify regarding discontinuance; 
company did not collect deposits from customers; and when order approving cancellation of 
cert is issued, company will pay 2003 RAFs (maybe they don't know that we don't issue I X C  
cancellation orders). 

Let me know what I need to do on this, thank you. 
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Ruth Nettles **********e* Official Filing 9/5/2003 1:16 PM 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Friday, September 05,2003 11 :33 AM 
Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: fiing received from T-Nix Internet Services, InC. 

I'll have to contact. Do not open a docket yet. Please fax the document. Thanks 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 2 5 1  PM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: fiing received from T-Nix Internet Services, Inc. 

hey, Paula. If you need me to fax the document, I'll be glad to. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 2:44 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: fiing received from T-Nix Internet Services, Inc. 

If they don't owe RAFs, you can open a docket. Confirm with Paula. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursdav, September 04, 2003 2:38 PM 
To: Jackie Giichriit 
Subject: fiing received from T-Nix Internet Services, Inc. 
Importance: High 

Hey, Jackie. I would like to know if a docket can be opened to process cancellation 
request of IXC Registration for company. I will place this in undocketed until I hear back 
from you. In letter they state, there are no customers to notify regarding discontinuance; 
company did not collect deposits from customers; and when order approving cancellation of 
cert is issued, company will pay 2003 RAFs (maybe they don't know that we don't issue IXC 
cancellation orders). 

Let me know what I need to do on this, thank you. 




